fADER FARMS ET AL v. MONSANTO ET AL.

EXHIBIT

Erom: susanne.lingard @basf.com [susanne.lingard@basf.com] PLTF-1133
Sent: 1/11/2012 1:38:09 PM
To: scott.jackson@basf.com
cC: Andrew ] Goetz [cn=andrew | goetz/ou=nva/ou=rtp/ou=basf-corp/o=basf@basf]; leffrey H Birk [cn=jeffrey h

birk/ou=apn/ou=rtpfou=basf-corp/o=basf@hasf]; wendy bair johnson@basf
Subject: Re: responses for why new dicamba formulation? upcoming meetings
Hi Scott:

While MON may have been the driving factor, we cannot indicate this to the public as it is considered part of our
confidential agreement.

Better rationales would be:
1. Clarity has come off patent, so a new formulation provides a better business position.
2. Ensuring continual product stewardship which includes formulation improvement.

Cheers,

Susanne Lingard
Global Regulatory Product Manager - Herbicides

Phone: 819-547-2860, Mobile: 973-342-4283, Fax; 919-547-2880, E-Mail: susanne.lingard@basf.com
Postal Address: 26 Davis Drive, Research Triangle Park, NC 27709, USA

All contents of this e-mall and any attachments there to are confidential unless explicitly specified otherwise in this e-mail.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in
whole or in part, is strictly pronhibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system.

Scott H Jackson--(1/06/2012 10:47:10 AM---Hi Wendy You mentioned you were asked at ths last state meeting - if there
is no issue with dicamba,

From: Scott H Jackson/NVA/RTP/BASF-CORP/BASF

To: Wendy Balr Johnson@BASF, Jeffrey H Birk/APN/RTP/BASF-CORP/BASF@BASF, Susanne Lingard/APN/RTP/BASF-
CORP/BASF@BASF, Andrew J Goet’NVA/RTP/BASF-CORP/BASF@BASF

Date: 01/06/2012 10:47 AM
Subjsct responses for why new dicamba formulation? upcoming meetings

Hi Wendy

You mentioned you were asked at the last state meeting - if there is no issue with dicamba, why new formulations? After
thinking about this a bit, the answer seemed direct for me - because our business partner asked us 1o develop a new ane.
On a deeper look, we could say it was a condition of the business partnership. Reasons stem from tank mix compatibility
to others such as what Monsanto needed for their new formulation(s).

So if | get asked depending on the question asker, my responses will be:

A) Our business partner asked us to do this (best large audience answer)
B) Our business partner asked us to do this, and it was a condition of the partnership (probably best answer to a regulator)

C) f more questions are asked (why) - Reasons stem from tank mix compatibility to others such as what Monsanto
needed for their new formulation(s)
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That will be my story - and Il do my best to stick to it !

Scott

Scott H Jackson, Ph.D
Regulatory Technical Stewardship & Sustainability

Phone: 819.547.2349 Mobile: 819.610.1100

Postal Address: BASF Corporation, 26 Davis Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC, 27709, USA

All contents of this e-mail and any attachments there to are confidential unless explicitly specified otherwise in this e-mail.

if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, In
whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system.
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